
UNITEI) NATIONS

General.Assembly
.'ORTY·.'OURTH S.~SSION

Official R,cords

SUMMARY RECORD or THE 22nd MEETING

ChairManl Mr. KABORE (Burkina raso)

CONTENTS

THIkD COMMITTEE
22nd meflting

held on
Monday, 30 October 1989

at 10 a.m.
New York

AGENDA ITEM 941 INTERNATIONAL RESEARCH AND TRAINING INSTITUTE FOR THE ADVANCEMENT
OF WOMEN (continu.d)

AGENDA ITEM 1031 ELIMINATION OF ALL FORMS 0' DISCRIMINhTION AGAINST WOMEN
(continued)

AGENDA ITEM 104~ FORWARD-LOOKING STRATEGIES rOR THE ADVANCEMENT or WOMEN TO THE
YEAR 2000 (continued)

(a) IMPLEMENTATION OF THE NAIROBI FORWARn-LOOKING STRATEGIES FOR THE
ADVANCEMENT OF WOMEN

(b) UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT FUND FOR WOMEN

(c) IM?ROVEMENT OF THE STATUS OF WOMEN IN THE SECRETARI~T

(d) IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE PARTICIPATION OF WOMEN IN
PROMOTING INTERNATIONA~ PEACE AND CO-OPERATION

(.) NATIONAL EXPERIENCE RELATING TO THE IMPROVEMENT or THE SITUATION OF WOME~

IN RURAL AREAS

Thl~ re~\trd I~ ~lIhJrCl hI ~'llm','lll,".

('llrrecli,lnM MhllUld lit ~cnlllndrr the h111nalll~ ul'l Illrlllhfr ur lhe drlrllltlun ,'nncerned
Hllhlll ollr M'f',k ciflh' (/01' ',1"I'U""I'I1/1011 IU lh~' ('hler Illlhc 0(0,'101 Re~'\lfdM E,lllln,1 Si!1'11l1ll, Rllum un 1~().

2 Unitrd NlIllllnM Plu,u. IInd in~'nrl'llruled In ~ ~'ul~ Illlhe tc~'llrd.

89-56714 19258 (E)

Distr. "GiNERAL
A/C.3/44/SR.22
16 November 1989
ENGLISH
ORIGINALI FRENCH

I • ••
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AlC. 3/44/SR. 22
En9Ush
Page 2

Thll...mlet..1ng ."ioa. t:olllld. .W..ou1e.r _dt.10. 15. a. In.

AGENDA ITEM 941 INTERNATIONAL, RESEARCH AND TRAINING INSTITU'fE f'UP. TilE AIJVANCEMEN'l'
or WOMEN (cQntim",.d) (A/44/409-S/20743 and Corr.l and 2, Al44/41li)

AGENDA ITEM 1031 ELIMINATION Qf' ALL FORMS OF DISCRIMINATION I\GA INST WOMEN
(CQJlt.i.n.uI~) (A/44/38, A/44/238 and Corr.l, Al44/342, A/44/409-8/20743, A/44/4.Ll,
A/44/457, A/44/551)

AGENDA ITEM 1041 FORWARD-LOOKING STRATEGIES FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF WOMEN TO 'I'HE
YEAR 2000 (c2nt1nue~)

(a) IMPLEMENTATION OF THE NAIROBI FORWARD-LOORING STRATEGIES FOR THE ADVANCEMENT
OF WOMEN (A/44/511)

(b) UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT P'UND FOR WOMEN (Al44/389)

(c) IMPROVEMENT OF THE STATUS OF WOMEN IN THE SECRETARIAT

(d) IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE PARTICIPATION OF WOMEN IN PROMOTING
INTERNATIONAL PEACE AND CO-OPERATION

(e) NATIONAL EXPERIENCE RELATING TO THE IMPROVEMEN'l' OF THE Sl'l'tJ.1\'l'lON Of' WOMEN IN
RURAL AREAS (A/44/516)

1. M.I..,-...S."~LLA-LniGAYA (Madagascar) said that the various report.s on the sItuation
of women showed that discriminatory practices against women had by no means
disappeared, that measures taken for the bbneflt of women should he strengthened
and that the public in general and women in particular should be made more aWHfe of
the importance of the role of women in society.

2. Her Goverrunent's activities in that field were based upon the provisions of
th6 Conventlon on the EllminBtion of All Forms of DiRcrimination RgRlnHt Wmnen, to
which Madagascar had acceded at the beginning of 19a9, and on the Forward-looking
Strategies for the Advancement of Women to the Year 2000. Women in MAdaqRsnar
enjoyed the same rights as men except in some regions where discrimlnatory
nnc8sl;l'al cUHtoms pendlitec1 in the field oC inhel'itunce laws. Thti Cunl;l.iLut.illll
guaranteed equality of tne sexes in t.hs employment ond wages fie Lcl. Mnlngnsy
cit.izens had equal access to education and vOC:rlt.ional training. Wom~1\ pRl·l:idpRt.ecl
fully in economic lifo, particularly in agriCUlture, and were man'A nqlloLA with
regard to property and to the right to takQ c1ecisions in land ownershIp maLt.fll·s, as
well as to receive financial loans. At the pollticfll level they hod, on flU equal
footing with men, the right to vote and to be elected.

3. In reality, however, the persistence of patriarchal traditions and the
inadequacy of social services - itself aggravated by struclurHI H~ju~LmeIIL - tlS
well as the inadequacy of means of makin~ women aware of their l'iqhts formed
obstacles to women's full exercise of their recognized rights. TIle MMlayasy

I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AlC. 3/44/SR. 22
English
Page 3

authorities were endeavouring to overcome those obstacles by social measures aimed
primarily at improving women's and children's welfare and through projects for
training needy girls and for the continuing education or mothers, especially those
who were heads of families, in the countryside and among the urban poor. Women
were the main beneficiaries of the Malagasy Government's policy in the field of
co-operative., and the Office Cor the Status of Women and Children intended to set
up in each province a centre for the development of women's activities, one of
whose functions would be to inform women about their rights and to dispense legal
advice.

4. Political will was an essential condition for integrating the advancement of
women in all levels of national life. Technical and financial support by United
Nation. bodies and co-operation among States were also indispensable. Furthermore,
the international community had a duty to do everything in its power to eliminate
the causes of the economic ftn~ pclitical crisis situations arising in many parts of
the world, to which women were particularly vulnerable and which jeopardized the
improvement of their situation.

5. The activities of the Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination against
Women deserved support. Her delegation welcomed the proposal mode by the
Secretary-General in the proposed programme budget for the bienniunl 1990-1991 to
finance the total cost of support to that Committee, as well as lhe steps taken to
provide it with services which would enable it to perform its functions normally.

6. The activities conducted by the Division for the Advancement of Women towards
making the Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination again6t
Women better known, particularly on ~he occasion of the Convention's tenth
anniversary, represented a further scurce of satisfaction.

7. The attention given by the Commission on the Status of Women to the definition
of priorities in the sphere of the advancement of women was also to be welcomed.
As the Commission's membership should reflect developments in the international
situation, its enlargement was essential in order to enable all States, and
particularly the developing ones, to make a contribution towards seeking solutions
to the problem of the advancement oC women.

8. Her delegation was partiCUlarly interested in the follow-up of the
implementation of thA Nairobi Forward-looking Strategies for the Advancement of
Women, and supported the holding in 1990 of a session of the Commission on the
Status of Women to consider and evaluate progress achieved iJl the implementation of
the Strategies.

9. The importance and scope of the work done by the International Research and
Tr~ining Institute for the Advancement of Women (INSTRAW), whose contribution to
the advanoement of women and their integration in development was most valuable,
should not be passed over in silence. Her delegation was partiCUlArly interested
in the Institute's work relating to the women's participation in development and
hopes that the stUdies prepared on that question would be given wido publicity.

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.3/44/SR.22
English
Page 4

10. The United Nations Development Fund fOI' Women (UNIFEM) was f\lrw making tUl

important financial and technical contribution to women's activlt;ios in the fieldo
of food production, water Bupply and health sel'ViceN. Cluser l~(),(Inl1IlI:lLlon of all
ectivities undertaken by United Nations bodies towards improvlng thfl status of
women and integrating women in development would certainly help 1.0 improve the
efficacy of those activitieR.

11. Her delsgation welcomed the Secretary-General's declaioll tu include ~ sevarate
programme for the advancement of women in his draft medium-term Vion for the period
1992-1997 and supported the proposal to give absolute priority t.o mlHlsures aimed at
meeting women's basic requirements in the developing countries, particularly in the
literacy, employment, health and population sectors, with a view t.u ensuring thoir
full integration in development and t.heir full partidpl\t.ion 1n clf1dsion··mnking.

12. MSL_..LUlSAGAaPA.R (Angola) sald that despite the diCCicu.lt.hIH ci:luRtjd by t.he war
which had followed Angola's accession to independence, considorable progross had
been achieved in improvIng the status oC wumen. The pdnclpl'\l lIlHt.l'\.lIntlf1t. of t.he
progress made had been the Organization of Ang01an Women (OMA), n Godnl
organization with long experience acqulred in t.he cuurse of the st.ruggle for
national liberation, which had adapted itR~lr successfully to t1w country's naw
realities.

13. While it was true that many women were ropresent.ed in govornment boelios and in
Parliament, not all objectives relating to the integration of women in national
development had yet been achieved. The worsening of the politi(~fll ~nd mllitory
situation in the past few years had led many women to volunteer ((Ir Rervice in the
natIonal armed forces, not only in tho modical corpu but olso in telocommunicntions
and other specialized services.

14. The Constitution of the People's Republic of Angola as woll RH other legal
toxts, such as the Family Codo, were clesigned to guaranteo equnllty of men nnd
wo~en, as well as ~omen's participation in the country's economic and Rocial
development. Women enjoyed equality of rights in t!le labour and employment Held.
The Angolan Government was actively concerned with the tra.lniny of womon, which
began ~d th 11 teracy training. At the international lovo 1, Ango 1il WClR Cl pnrty to
t.he Convention on the Elimination oC All Forms of Discriminatioll flqH!IIUt. Womon And
the Convention on the Political Rights of Women.

15. OMA had continued effort.s to increase awareness of t.he rUll~1i:lln(lnt.Hl rights of
women within society and demonst.rate the need to improvo tholr flituntion. Women
wer", eval uated solely in terms of technical ski 11s And cuI tura L 1HVP 1, prufeRs iona1
flxperience and contribution to the progress of the country. ThroUCI,1 ou llMA
initiative, a nwnber of community legal centres had been created. lIere wumen l~ould

IJE) informed of thei r rights and how best to use the laws that pr ut.od.eel them. OMA
had Dlso proposed the establ ishment of a commission to moni tor Uw Im:?lemontalion
of the provisions of the Convention on the Elimination ~f All Forms of
Discrimination against Women.

I • ••
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.3/44/SR.22
English
Page 5

(Ms. Myisa Gaspar, AngQla)

16. In Qrder better tQ implement the FQrward-1QQking Strategios fQr the
Advancement Qf WQmen tQ the Year 2000, OMl-. hod called fQr the establishment by the
GQvernment Qf a bQdy tQ accelerate the participatiQn Qf WQmen in the develQpment Qf
the cQuntry, their prQfessiQnal and technical training and submit draft legislatiQn
Qn that subject. The advancement Qf WQmen in AngQla was being held back by
illiteracy, a lQW rate Qf schQQl attendance and pQQr technical preparatiQn. The
continuing war and the eCQnQmic difficulties did nQt help matters.

17. SUi-tf'ort for ,",VIIII,... I;:; employment, their inL_,, __ . e, , • " • '.;;.~~, ~ '.'.

co-operatives, their role in the development of the community and the prQtection of
their health were all questiQns that must be taken intQ cQnsideratiQn in the
drafting of natiQnal develQpment plan.. As in the majQrity Qf African cQuntrie., a
considerable part of the AngQlan pQpulatiQn lived in rural ana perl-urban areos.
Her Government had therefQre devQted particUlar attentiQn tQ the status Qf thQse
WQmen, about 60 per cent Qf the femalo populatiQn, engaged in agricultural
activities. In Qrder tQ ensure the participatiQn Qf WQmen in the natiQnal fOQd
prQgramme and to imprQve the situatiQn Qf rural womeu, OMA had taken the
responsibility fQr cQ-Qrdinating a set Qf prQgrammes fQr refQrestatiQn and
planting, increasing the prQductivity Qf tilled land, prQcessinq agricultural
prQducts and utilizing new farming techniques. PrQgrammes were alsQ under way in
coastal areas with the cQ-operatiQn Qf s~veral international non-governmental
organizations to involve women in the fishing industry.

18. The AngQlan delegatiQn cQnsidered that INSTRAW CQuld play an important role by
working together with the Pan African Women's Organization (PAWO) and contributing
tQ the training of Namibian and South African WQmen.

19. UNiFEM should be re-evaluated, because in many cases, national womon's
organizations did not take full advantage of its progran\mes. Such a re-evaluation
should consider the particular circumstances of each country and the social groups
targeted for assistance. One area Qf priority must be training of financial
planning experts, managers, entre~reneur8 and business administrators - tQ prepare
WQmen for tasks in the administrative and banking sectors and enable them to
incraase their participation in the informal sectQr.

20. With regard tQ the promQtion of internatiQnal peace and cQ-operation, numerQUS
initia~ives had been undertaken in Angola for women who were victims of a~Drtheid.

For years, hundreds of Namibian women living as refugees with their families in
Angola had received vocational training to prepare them to assume responsibilities
in a future independent Namibia. Peace endeavours assumed particular importance in
Angola, a war-ravaged country where, with the co-operation of the Government, OMA
had obtained international assistance to alleviate the SUffering of thousands of
women and orphans. Angol~ was strengthening its co-operation with other countries
in the region, particularly the member State. of the Southern Atrica Development
Co-ordination Conference (BAnCO), and with the African Development Bank (AfDB),
which, by granting credits 8n~ loans, enabled greater perticipation by women in
socio-economic development programme. for the region.

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AlC.3/44/SR.2~

English
Page 6

(Ma.• 1.tuho G.UPlU ,Ang.olo)

21. The Angolan delegation regarded as extremely important tll8 Rdoption by the
most recent ministerial session of the Organization of African Unity of resolution
1215 on the integration of women into development, which assigned responsibility to
the African Governments tor the creation of mechanisms for implemanting important
decisIons and recommendations of the Nairobi World Conference.

22. M.i.L-'IA.V.ARt5._<lt.....AL.~AR.SZ (Dominican Republic) expressed her (!OnC81'1l that the
United Nations had not devoted the requisite attention to an extremely important
groupl women at mid-life and elderly women.

23. In the Forward-looking Strategies, elderly women were referred to as
"vulnerable", a group that was in need of special protection. In f\ period that had
seen 8 retrenchment of social services, it was impol'tant to f111d innovative
solutions lor women in the "very old" category. Elderly women WAre not, howAver, a
homogenous group, and most of them continued to contribute significantly to family
and society. A research report commissioned by Pan American Healt.h
Organization (PAHO) and the Amerlcan Association of Reti red Persuns, in which
INSTRAW had participated, had concluded that women at mid-·life and oldAr played a
key role in both economic development and family stability in the Latin America and
the Caribbean region. That probably held true for other regions of the world as
well.

24. The contribution of those women in production and the providing uf services
must be quantified, otherwise it would be lost in the statistics and in national
and international programmes. U'1Cortunately, when slIcn data were available, they
were inSUfficient. The United Nations organs (the Division for the Advancement of
Women, UNIFEM, etc.) that dealt with Homen's issues and 8ging mu~L take into
consideration, in their studies, research and progrnmmes, the lives of women oval'
their' entire life cycle, including mid-life am', old age. New cun~eptual and
methodological approaches in data collnction should be designed to provide a more
accurate picture oC women's lives as they 8god.

25. With the current advances in longevity, a phenomonon that would be
!,Brtic:ularly pronounced in t.he developing world in the next 10 yaRI'S, the lJn1t.ecl
Nations organs must. act Immt3diately to design programmes Cor middle·-oged women at
Inid··} i (e that. nu longtH t.nH\ted t.hem as f\ VUlllOrf\ble group, but. i,\:-; I ndflp~ndent, and
productivo mombors of society.

26. The Commission on the Status of Women should report l'egul01 Iy on the stat.us of
women as t.hey advanced horn mid-l i Ce to uld age. III its 1986 III uyl'WTlmfl, the
Commiss ion lIRd GOnR idered elderly women only under t.he vulnera.)] Ft gfOUpll. ;;hfl
thE!reforfl noted with appreciation that the Economic and Social Council had adopted
a resolution on elderly women (1989/38) regu€sting the S~cretary·General to
organize a seminar, within available bUdgetary resources, on the uituatiun uC
elderly women. She urged the Centre fOf" Bodel Developmenl 1\1H,\ HlUnl-mlUHiBn
Affairs to convene such a seminar to examine the entirE! range of <'lontributionli
paid or unpaid - that older women made to society And to recommelld specific
measures to encourage "productive" aging in t.he third world.

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A./C.3/44/SR.22
English
Page 7

(Ms.J __'IaV.ClHlSae A1VQI:UL _.D.Qm.inJ...Q.An
Rep.l.lb.l le)

27. The problem of aging would take on increasing importance in the future.
United Nations estimates showed that the numbAr of women over 50 would have doubled
between 1955 and 1990, and would double again in the next 35 years. The percentage
of the female population that was 50 years and older would alRo increase I whereas
in 1955 it had been 17 or 18 per cent by 2025 it would be over 25 per cent.

28. Viewed in that context, the issue of women at mid-life and older took o~ new
significance, because by the year 2025, such women would no longer be a vulnerable
group but a force to be reckoned with.

29. The Dominican Republic would be SUbmitting to the Third Committee (or
consideration a draft resolution entitled "Mid-Life and Elderly Wamen", and hoped
that it would receive the support of the Committee.

30. Mr.. I ...CAMARA (Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations) said,
that since its founding in 1945, FAO had included a unit for women's programmes.
FAO had played an important role in the formulation of the Nairobi Forward-looking
Strategies, especially in food, water and agriculture, and had olso made very
active contributions to the development of the medi\~-term plan for their
implementation (1990-1995), taking responsibility for the subprogrammes on food and
agriculture, nutrition, water and energy, development of statistics and indicators,
dissemination of information, "~chnicnl co-operation, training and technology.

31. In 1979, the World Conference on Agrarian Re[orm and Rural O~velopment had
emphasized the vital role of women in agricultural nnd rural development and had
recommended measures to ensure their participation on an equal Cooting with men in
social, 9conomic and political development, from which they shoul~ also derive
Elqual benefit.

32. The experience gained over the years had been swnmarlzed in t.he document
dealing with women in agriculture and rural development and intended as guidelines
for the FAO programme. That document described the adaptation of FAO areas of
competence to the objectives [or integration of women in development. and defined
women's problems in the agriculture, forestry and fisheries soclors. It included
propoRAls on Apecific activit.ies for mambA I' r.ountriAs and for t.hH orgf:ltdzl't.ioll
itself.

33. Priority activities recommended by the ninety-fourth FAO Coullcil had been
grouped into two catagoriesl programmes and awninistrative tneo~ureH. Priority
programmes werel training of FAO technical staff to promote women in development;
advising member Goverrunents or4 integration I·f women into development plans and
projects; project development a"d follow-up, reorientation of Ilome economics and
agriculture programmes in training establishments at all levels; formulation of
guidelines and manuals on the role of women in development for tile use of decision
makers, teachers and development workers; collection of data about the contribution
oC women to development and informing the public; and population education in order
to intograte demographic factors into ~rogrammes and projects.

I • ••
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.3/44/SR.22
English
Page a

(M{.l C.ama[.a l..-..lAO)

34. The following priority administrative measures had also been recommendedl
m~king FAO staff aware of the importance and priority of the Plan of Action;
earmarking budget allocations and also seeking outside resources; increasing the
number of women in professional posts; and strengthening co-ordination and existing
inter-agency procedures.

35. He thanked the Commission on the Status oC Women for its cu-urdin~tion rule
and emphasized that l for its partl FAO was collaborating directly with UNDP 1

tJNIP'EM, and INSTRAW.

36. While the relults achieved in the past few years in steering women's
programmes and projects towards economically viable activities we!'e very promising,
much remained to be done to achieve the goals of the Nairobi Forward-looking
Strategies. The international community must strive to obtain flrmer commitments
(1'010 member Governments and the United Nations system in order to implement the
recommendatiuns and resolutions adopted, encourage the dlsseminaLl{;" uC data,
improve the knowledge and technical competence of the staff responsible for
integrating the women's component into projects and programmes, and strengthen
inter-agency co-operation in undertaking joint activities and making the best use
of existing resources.

37. MX'.S'1'lJAR.I (Australia) said he regretted, as did other delegations, that the
efforts made for the promotion of women had not matched the rhetoric. Without
doubt, the economic crisis had impeded progress in many countries. But there was
reason to hope that in 1990 the Commission on the Status of WOmeJl would prompt
Goverrunents to give greater priority to the question of women Gnd to take steps
to: adopt legislation for the removal of legal and social discrimination against
women; develop targeted strategies to increase the participation of women in
decision-making at all levels and in all sectors; promote more equitable sharing of
the economic and social burden borne by women and extend support to the most
ais~dvantaged; develop training and education for both men and women regarding
women's rights; and establish national machinery promoting the status of women.

3H. The tJnited Nations clearly had a role to play in those areus, £specially in
anHistinq countries with limited resources, through training and advisory services.

3Y. For its part, Australia was attempting to implement the Nairobi Strategies in
its nc\UonaJ agenda. Its principal mechanism was the Office oC Lhe Status oC

Women, which was under the Prime Minister's authority. Among it6 (unctions that
oC[ice contributed to policy formulation by providing regular und reliable data on
the economic And social status of wo~en in order to determine sectors requiring
gov91"runent action; had established a network of health centres, pal,ticularly in
rural nrO~6 and isolated zones, with women playing an advisory ruJa; monitored the
implementation of programmes and services; and kept the Australian public informed
about progr~nmes, services and activities through the publicntion of 0 women's
budget statement in conjunction with the annual budget.

I • •.
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.3/44/SR.22
English
Page 9

40. Such measures had achieved positive resultsl since 1983 employment of women
had increased by 36 per cent; women held 56 per cent ot newly created jobs; they
represented 51 per cent of students in higher education; and more than 60 per cent
of girls completed secondary education. The Australian Government was also
addressing other areas of concern to women, particulal1y the problem of violence
against women, including domestic violence. It was working to change public
opinion to produce a greater sense of community responsibility regarding the
problem and to change attitudes throughout all groups, including aboriginal,
islander and rural communities.

41. Emphasizing the importance of the Convention on the Elimination of All Forms
of Discrimination against Women, his delegation was pleased that the number of
States parties to the Convention had risen to 99 and hoped that more countries
would become parties in the near future. The Committee on the Elimination of
Discrimination against Women deserved to be given adequate resources in order to
tulfil its functions, and his delegation welcomed the intormation that full funding
had been allocated for the Committee's work in the 1990-1991 bienniurn. It would
appreciate further a••urance from the Secletariat that the Committee's 1990 meeting
had been accommodated in the calendar of conferences. It also welcomed the steps
taken to pUblicize the Convention and the tenth anniversary of its adoption. The
Australian Government was working closely with the United Nations on the
preparation of the symposium announced in paragraph 20 of the Secretary-General's
report (A/44/457) and would make a substantial contribution to its cost.

42. Australia's support for the role of United Nations agencies in the improvement
of the lot of women in devel?ping countries had been amply described in the joint
statement made with New Zealand on 20 October 1989 in the Second Committee under
agenda item 82 (d). Through UNIFEM, the International Research and Training
Institute for the Advuncement of Women (INSTRAW), and the Women in Development Fund
administered by th. Australian International Development Assistance Bureau,
Australi~ had been a re~ular contributor to programmes benefiting women. His
dolegation would welcome greater integration on both lheoretical and practical
levels of work undertaken by the Second and Third Committees under the priority
theme of equality and other priority items.

43. Through its own asslstance programmes, the Australian Government was trying to
do more to promote the role of women in development. It was introducing
gender-specific data collection and dnalysis into project design and assessment
procedures. Training programmes would help to identify and improve opportunities
for women to participate in development assistance activities and to benefit from
them on an equal footing with men. In that ~egard, he cited eKamples of projects,
including water supply and sanitation, health-education and training projects
sponsored by the Government of Australia in Indonesia, Fiji aud the South
Pacific,in which women were involved both as participants and beneficiaries.

44. As to agenda item 104 (c) (Improvement of the status of women in the
Secretariat), Australia would express its concerns under that item in a later
statement to be made jointly with the delegations of Canada and New Zealand.

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.3/44/SR.22
English
Page In

45. Mr. WON (Observer for the Republic of Korea) said that the two significant
measures for women taken in the past 10 years were the adoption of the Convention
on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination against Women in 1979, which the
Republic of Korea had ratified in August 1984, and of the Nairobi Strategies in
1985, which his country fully supported. Admittedly, equality between men and
women was far from being a reality and the role of women in the promotion of peace
was still largely a potential one. However, it was to be hoped that the first
appraisal of the implementation of the Strategies in 1990 by the Commission on the
status of women would give renewed impetus to the efforts of the international
community.

46. For four years, the Republic of Korea had been taking signiflcant steps in
that area. Women's issues were a priority item on its national agenda.
Medium-term measures for women were outlined in the Five-Year National Plan for
Socio-Economic Development and long-range measures were set forth in the "Long-term
Prospects for National Development to the Year 2000". A ministry, headed by a
woman, had been established in 1988 in order to address women's affairs at the
national level. At the local level, the country had 14 family welfare bureaux, all
headed by women. Those new national and local institutions helped to integrate
women in the mainstream of social and political life.

47. The Republic of Korea was also developing its legislation on the social
advancement and welfare of women, with a particular view to eliminating
discriminatory practices in the employment process, providing maternal and child
protection, promoting vocational training and job development for women and
providing housing and other assistance to the most underprivileged and vulnerable
groups of women.

48. In order to integrate the Nairobi Strategies into its national policy on
women, the Republic of Korea had established the Korea Women's Development
Institute and the National Committee on Women's Policies in 1983. The first was
responsible for studying women's issues and fostering the advancement of women
through education, training and information, and the second, was responsible for
co-ordinating national policies for women by formulating appropriate guidelines.

49. In future, women in the Republic of Korea, far from remaining confined to
traditional tasks, would increasingly be a presence in the professions, business,
industry, education, the arts and culture. Together with local organizations, the
Government of the Republic of Korea intended to continue enhancing the
participation of women in the country's social, economic and political development.

50. Mrs. LAURENT (Commission of the European Communities) said that the European
Community, within the framework of its second Programme of Action (1986-1990), had
stepped up its activities to provide equal opportunities for men and ~omen by
adapting its strategy so that it would be more closely attuned to the needs of the
most vulnerable groups (migrant women, single parent families, etc.). Several
initiatives had been undertaken: the organization of conferences in member States
on guidelines for equality, and preparations for the pUblication of a volume of
equal rights legislation and national and Community court decisions on the subject.

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.3/44/SR.22
English
Page 11

(Mrs. Laurent)

51. The Commission had also turned its attention to the question of vocational
training for women, and in particular, to training in new technologies and helping
to reintegrate women in the labour market. Moreover, national seminars would be
organized in every country on the theme of women in the rural world and women in
companies. In 1990, the Commission would continue its activities and elaborate its
third Programme of Action (1991-1995). It would have to confront new challenges
which the final arrangements for the European internal market were expected to pose
for employment and equal opportunies for men and women. Despite the efforts
undertaken and the political will to guarantee such equality for women, the
situation of women in the labour market had worsened: job insecurity and
unemployment were on the rise. Hence, it would be necessary to prepare for
foreseeable changes and identify the sensitive sectors and sensitive areas in which
jobs held by women - which were often unskilled jobs - might be in particular
danger. To that end, labour and management would have to be better informed, and
the Commission planned to establish a new network enabling it to co-ordinate and
exchange information with national administrations. Furthermore, the political
will to establish a "European social area" as 1992 approached had led the
Commission to propose a Community charter of fundamental social rights. That
charter, which would have to be adopted by heads of State and Government, defined
the right to equal treatment for women and men as a fundamental social right.

52. Referring to the question of women and development, she stressed that the
renewal of the Lome Convention between the Community and the countries of Africa,
the Caribbean and the Pacific (ACP), was in the process of being negotiated. It
had already been decided that the Convention, in its renewed form, would contain a
specific passage on women, stressing support for EEC/ACP co-operation with a view
to improving the status of women and promoting their effective participation in the
production and development process on the same footing as men.

53. The Convention would also stress the importance of making land ownership, work
and technology more accessible to women and highlighting women's vital economic and
social contribution in the agriculture, fisheries and small-business sectors. The
crucial role of women in health and environmental protection would also be
emphasized.

54. Lastly, like the Community, the countries of Africa, the Caribbean and the
Pacific had recognized the need to afford women access to education and continuing
education. The negotiations in progress had led to a convergence of views among
the States members of the Community on the role of wnmen in development.

55. Anxious to integrate women more fully in development projects, the Community
had attempted to assess how women had participated in the projects of the European
Development Fund and, in so doing, to define approaches which would integrate women
more effectively in the projects initiated under Lome 11 and continued under
Lome Ill. Data on the question, however, were lacking. Therefore, the Commission
had recently launched, in conjunction with the ACP/EEC Cultural Foundation, a set
of projects aimed at bringing out the differences between women's and men's roles
in society, respectively, and their opportunities to gain access to and control

I . ..

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.3/44/SR.22
Enqlish
Page 12

over resources. On the basis of such projects, it should be posGibla to formulate
specific recommendations with a view to including women in development projects,
especially in agriculture, rural development and food security.

56. The European Communlty attached great importance to the activities conducted
by non-goverrunental orqanizations. "Women and the Lame Convention" had been the
theme of the general assembly of non-goverrunental organizationtl, held in Brussels
in April 1989. It had been the hope oC that assembly that it. would be A continuin(jJ
theme in the future work of NOOs.

57. In conclusion, at its most recent meeting, the Council oC Ministers for
Development had re-emphasized the importance it attached to tile question of women
and development and the major role to be played by women. That question was
accorded priority in the Community's development assistance policios.

56. M.u~_L.lNa (Malaysia) expressed concern that in many countries the pursuit. of
the objectives of the Nairobi Strategies had stagnated as a result of the economic
crisia.

59. Her delegation had studied with great interest the reports of the
Secretary-General on the advancement of women and the role 01' women in
development. It lent its unqualified support to the work of the United NAtions
bodies relating to women and supported the efforts made to allow women to
participate effectively in the development of their cnuntries.

60. The Mall'vs.tan Goverrunent, for its part, was making !WOly eCfort. to attain that
objective through its National Advisory Council on the Integration oC Women in
Development (NACIWID), which, in co-operation with women's organiZAtions Bnd
various NGOs, had embarked on a number of progl'ammes and activities relating to
women. Malaysia was fully aware of the potential which women represented, and oC
the fact that they consti tuted one of the country's greatest aBBots. Wh.Lle the
socio-economic advancement of Malaysian women was a source of pride, it must not
obscure the fact that more must be done in that area.

til. Currently in Malaysia the legal status of women, both married nnd ul~arried,

WliS liubstantially that oC men in many respects (includiny eOlltl"i'H:I,uel dyhls !:Hld

dutioG, and the acquisition, ownership and transfer of property). Criminnl lAW
trel\t.ed men and women equally. Women had the same oppor.tunitleH a/i men in
polJ~ical, social and economic terms.

62. With rtlspect to the protection of woman, Parliament had rfH:flllUy pHH8ad on Act
to amend the provisions of the Ponal Code relating to rape. The minimwn sentence
for rape was now five years' imprisorunent. In addi tion, the sl'\le and distribution
of pUblications and other related materials which might ncourage sexual offences
were banned. Malaysia had taken many measures to accelerate the lnte~ration of
women into national development programmes. Women were encouragnd to participate
in socio-economic development activities in Loth rural and urban areas. The
Government's policies in the fields of health, education and employment were

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



AlC.3/44/SR.22
English
Page 13

(Mrs. Ling, Malaysia)

reflected in an impro~ed quality of life, particularly in rural areas.
Accordingly, the situation regarding maternal and infant mortality and the life
expectancy of women had improved. The current life expectancy of Malaysian women
was 73 years.

63. In addition to the Government, many women's organizations were promoting
public awareness of the important role played by women in development, particularly
in disseminating information relating to health, education, nutrition, childbearing
and the enhancement of the socio-economic status of women. The Government's
community development programme had also proved to be effective in improving the
well-being of women in rural areas. Rural women were encouraged to participate in
educational and social activities carried out within the framework of
well-co-ordinated campaigns, seminars and programmes. In general terms, women had
substantially benefited from the country's socio-economic programmes.

64. Apart from playing an increasing role in their country's development,
Malaysian women were also concerned with problems relating to peace throughou~ the
world. They were closely fOll.owing the international situation, and were ah"dous
to contribute to efforts aimed at maintaining world peace. It was in that spirit
that a voluntary medical team comprising women doctors and nurses had provided
assistance to the victims of violence in Lebanon.

65. Her Government fully associated itself with the objectives of the Nairobi
Forward-looking Strategies, and was currently preparing a national policy for women
which would provide clear guidelines for all future activities relating to women.

66. The Heads of Government of the Commonwealth countries had met in Kuala Lumpur
from 18 to 24 October 1989. On that occasion, they had examined a report on women
and structural adjustment. They had acknowledged that the already disadvantaged
position of women had been aggravated by the economic problems and adjustment
difficulties faced by several countries. They had also stressed that policies must
be adopted to ensure the full participation of women in the public and private
sectors. They had considered it a matter of urgency to redress the socio-economic
inequalities from which women suffered and to provide them with access to
education, training, credit, land and employment. She believed that the concerns
of the Heads of Government of 46 countries representing all regions of the world
should serve as an inspiration to the Third Committee in its deliberations.

67. Malaysia, which continued to attach great importance to the activities of the
United Nations system throughout the world on behalf of women, felt that the
decision to expand the Commission on the Status of Women was appropriate. It would
enable a greater number of countries to join in the discussions on issues relating
to women.

68. Ms. STAPHORST (Suriname) said that, by recognizing that women could improve
their position by participating fully in development, the international community
was making such participation one of its special objectives.

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.3/44/SR.22
En9Ulh
Page 14

(HI. Staphorat. Surinam')

&9. Th. impl.m.ntat:.!on of th& Forward-looking Strategies hat'l been hampered ill
d.7alopin9 countri'l by the effects of the world economic crisis, which had
••ver.ly aff.ct.d wom.n. Long-standing inequalities and d1scrimination had made
women more vuln.rable to the crilis. Four years after the Nairobi Conference,
varioul Governm.nts w.r. still having diiflcully in eftect.ivbly cal'rying uut the
arduous task of integrating women into the development process. Only measureR at
the int.rnational and national l.v.ls would enable those Governments to overcome
luch barriers.

70. The world economic crisis ot the 19808 hRd had serious eCCet:ls on the economy
of Suriname and on the pOlition of women 1n ~articular. In low-income brackets,
wom.n, many of whom w.r. httads of families, had proved vory re~oul'c8ful, creating
their own employment iu thfJ informal sector 1.1 order at least to mai:ltain B decent
Itandard of living. Her Government ancouraged such activities by facilitating
access to the nec.slary skillA and means of production, and accnSA to credit.

71. In that conn.ction, her Goverl~ent would walc~ma any assistance (rom United
Nations 8genciel. It would hope, in particular, that the United Nations
Development Fund for Women (UNIFEM) might consider increasing its support for
income-generating activities, such as the fruit-processing plant in Surinnme. Such
initiaU"•• would a•• ilt the Goverrunent in embarking on l! development process by
and for women.

72. Her Government's national policy with regdrd to women W!lA nlso I'\lmp.d at
stimulating their participation in policy-makinCJ 81~d in democrat.ic structures, and
at Increasin9 their aceeos to education and health, 80clal welfare and legol
services. A national centre for women's affairs hud bann set up in order to
implement the programme, in close co-ope~·",tJon with non.·govenunentlll women' H

organizations and other institutions. Hel' Government. rvcognizecl tho neet' to widen
the scope of the centre In order to facilitate the integration DC women loto all
notional development activities.

73. Her Government expreRsed appreciation to tho Commission on the Status nf Women
and to intergoverrunental and non-governmelltal organizaUons for thel r t.irele!ls
efforts to implement the Nairobi Forwnrd-looklng Strategies.

'Ibeme.etin.g rose I:I.t J.~.L1Q. p.m.

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library




